
Application: VAR 24-1360
LUHO Hearing Date: November 20, 2024

Case Reviewer: Jared Follin

Page 1 of 1

Development Services Department

This application has been withdrawn by the petitioner.

Zoning Administrator Sign Off: 
Colleen Marshall
Wed Nov  6 2024 12:03:09



From: Dale
To: Mason, Carmen
Cc: Follin, Jared; Marshall, Colleen
Subject: RE: VAR 24-1360 Renotice/Sign posting fee to 12/17/24
Date: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 1:10:19 PM
Attachments: VAR-1360 Excemption info.pdf

 
External email: Use caution when clicking on links, opening attachments or replying to this email.

Carmen
Good afternoon
I will be withdrawing my application for a variance for this property folio# 092246-000. I have
learned that I may not need a permit for this project. Attached is application for exemption if
needed. I tried to go through the website, but it is difficult to navigate.
 
 
Thank you
 
 
Dale Piechowiak
President

 

From: Mason, Carmen <MasonC@hcfl.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 8:49 AM
To: Dale <dale@s-swelding.com>
Cc: Follin, Jared <FollinJ@hcfl.gov>; Marshall, Colleen <MarshallC@hcfl.gov>
Subject: VAR 24-1360 Renotice/Sign posting fee to 12/17/24

 
Good day:
 
We cannot file nor conduct the hearing for your application if the case has outstanding fees.
 
https://aca-prod.accela.com/hcfl
 
***HC-ADM-24-0004391***   $107.50 (Oct) due upon receipt*** 


